



Re: BSAI with Philosophy

From Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date Wed 10/22/2025 5:08 PM
To Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Cc Yalan Liu <yalanliu@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Mehrdad Nojournian <mnojournal@fau.edu>; Michael DeGiorgio <mdegior@fau.edu>

Hi Everyone,

I am confirming this. We expect to have all the approvals at the next UUPC meeting.

Nicholas R. Baima
Chair of Department of Philosophy
Associate Professor of Philosophy
Florida Atlantic University
<https://sites.google.com/site/nicholasrbaima/>

[Why It's OK to Be a Gamer - 1st Edition - Sarah C. Malanowski - Nichol \(routledge.com\)](#)

[Plato's Pragmatism: Rethinking the Relationship between Ethics and E \(routledge.com\)](#)

From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Cc: Yalan Liu <yalanliu@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Mehrdad Nojournian <mnojournal@fau.edu>; Michael DeGiorgio <mdegior@fau.edu>
Subject: BSAI with Philosophy

Hi Nich, can you please reply to all confirm that the joint program has been approved by Philosophy Department and you expect to have all the approvals needed for the next UUPC meeting.

I am copying my College reps to UUPC so that they are aware.

Best,
Hari

--

Hari Kalva, Ph.D.
eecs.fau.edu